Ll"T Priority - NORMAL / URGENT

Reference No C’Vn‘l ‘?Nb%f& ClaimNo. . |moPs: YesinNo DOA:
From (Person) Prscilla S o ) heor B Ref:
Date/Time 90191, [A MV §

TYPE M Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Loggy / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No St oLk V As At 2‘1{5!?

Make & Model NEW CARPRICE$ |

Fegistration Date: MV:$ 79’" # EM'Q-LJGI_E: ¥ il
COE Expiry Date: FS:$ Date

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SVig o
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calt:'UIa_tlbn.fdr Valuation:

(a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $

As At :

4 = = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

S = Mths  [High demand vehicle: Yes/No - 8 -

(b) Balance Months : |Paraliel Import vehicle: Yes/No |- §

More than 10yrs old:  Yes/No - $

{d) Residue COE : QP X L BN IWﬁ-’fq;g.Rgpg}sséwd vehicle =$

(a) '

: |Engine Capacity: High/Low | - §

(3) - (b) = M2=__<__ yrs Europe / Asia Car - $

Fegister Before/After MAY 2002 - [Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt | - $

(2) PARF = (OMV) X X = Na of transfer - $

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) i -8

Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Shias Vaiue derived =$
Date / Time Action / Instruction ! Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 4:19 PM

To: SUR; Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg)
Subject: Date of accident 22 Aug 2019 / SKG 24868
Attachments: COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi

Kindly assist with market value.

Friscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
rot use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rcbate Enquiry
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https:/vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereg...

P A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
205E

SKG2486B
Yes

21 Sep 2019
FIAT

500 BY GUCCI CONVERTIBLE
1.4 SMT 16V

Black

2011
169A30001698139
ZFA31200000780347
66.0kW (88 bhp)
$22,95600

19 Jan 2012

19 Jan 2012

1

$22,956.00

Yes
18 Jan 2022
$13,773.00

18 Jan 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$46,889.00

$10,902.00

$24,675.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Sep 2019
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9/20/2019, 3:58 PM



